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Matilda Sanders  V5C - 0%+ 0109-Co - 15

From: Jackie Schindler

Sent: Tuesday, February 19, 2008 10:19 AM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Victor McKay SC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted Administrative [ ]] Parties [J|Con
stmer

Date and Time: 2/19/2008 10:19:00 AM DOCUMENT NO._(J445.9-207

Docket Number: 070690-TS D TN,

Filename / Path: 070690co.vsm.doc ISTRIBUTION:

a CONSUMMATING ORDER has been moved to GC Orders for issuance today - thanks.

Jacqueline Schindler

Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL 32399 O /
850-413-6754 O / “2




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 070690

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN
M
NAME CODE ADDRESS conaﬁ;rsg‘llm
DIRECTORY
AT&T Florida TL720 greg.follensbee@att.com Yes
Embarq Florida, Inc. TL727 sandy.khazrage@embarqg.com Yes
FairPoint Communications TL719 lwood(@fairpoint.com Yes
Frontier Communications of the South, LLC TL732 AmcCall@czn.com Yes
I Packet Networks, LLC TS214 meastep@ipacketnet.com No
ITS Telecommunications Systems, Inc. TL712 maryannh@itstelecom.net Yes
NEFCOM TL715 dnobles@townes.net Yes
Smart City Telecom TL731 Ibhall@smartcity.com Yes
TDS Telecom/Quincy Telephone TL718 Thomas.mecabe@tdstelecom.com Yes
Thomas Lynch & Associates tlynch@telecomlawyers.com No
Verizon Florida LLC TL710 david.christian@verizon.com Yes
Windstream Florida, Inc. TL716 james.white@windstream.com Yes

Printed on 2/19/2008 at 2:48 PM
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Matiida Sanders 7‘5§_, - 08-00Y5 - Pﬁ A-TD

From: Jackle Schindier
Sent; Friday, January 18, 2008 2:34 PM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices DOCUMENT NO. DATE
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted L{ {

LOH53-07 1112/ 07
Date and Time: 1/18/2008 2:33:00 PM FPSC - Comﬁ%‘
Docket Number: 070690~ Cﬁﬁ(
Filename / Path: 070690vsm.doc

A PAA ORDER GRANTING CERTIFICATE TO PROVIDE STS has been moved to GC Orders for issuance.
Thanks,

js

Jacqueline Schindler

Office of the General Counsel

Florida Public Service Commission O

5490 Shumard Oak Boulevard 0

Tallahassee, FL. 32399 ‘

850-43-6754 3




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 070690

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL MASY
NAME CODE ADDRESS . COMM;I‘S?I‘ON
DIRECTORY
AT&T Florida TL720 greg.follensbee@att.com Yes
Embarg Florida, Inc. TL727 sandy. khazraee@embarg.com Yes
FairPoint Communications TL719 lwood@fairpoint.com Yes
Frontier Communications of the South, LLC TL732 AmcCall@czn.com Yes
[ Packet Networks, LLC TS214 meastep@ipacketnet.com No
ITS Telecommunications Systems, Inc. TL712 maryannh@itstelecom.net Yes
NEFCOM TL715 dnobles@townes.net Yes
Smart City Telecom TL731 Ibhall@smartcity.com Yes
TDS Telecom/Quincy Telephone TL718 Thomas. mccabe@tdstelecom.com Yes
Thomas Lynch & Associates tlynch@telecomlawyers.com No
Verizon Florida LLC TL710 david.christian@verizon.com Yes
Windstream Florida, Inc. TL716 james. white@windstream.com Yes

Printed on 1/22/2008 at 1:43 PM




COMMISSIONERS: STATE OF FLORIDA OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK
LisA POLAK EDGAR, CHAIRMAN RS ANN COLE
MATTHEW M. CARTERII 2 LR N CoMMISSION CLERK
KATRINA J. MCMURRIAN (850) 413-6770

NANCY ARGENZIANO
NATHAN A. SKOp

Hublic Q%Brhe ommizzion
ADMINISTRATIVE

November 20, 2007

Jennifer Dill

Thomas Lynch & Associates
The Crosby Building

705 Melvin Avenue, Suite 104
Annapolis, Maryland 21401

Re: Docket No. 070690-TS
Dear Ms. Dill:

This will acknowledge receipt of an application for certificate to provide shared tenant
telecommunications service by I Packet Networks, LLC, which was filed in this office on November
16, 2007, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be
advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180.

Please note as well that the Commission’s Statement of Agency Organization and Operations
requires certificated companies to notify the Commission of any changes in name, telephone, address,
or contact person. Should your application be granted by the Commission, you will be expected to
comply with this requirement by advising us of any changes as they occur.

Office of Commission Clerk oo
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Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk &

Application for certificate to provide shared tenant
telecommunications service by I Packet Networks, LLC.

Docket No. 070690-TS Date Docketed: 11/14/2007 Title:

Company: I Packet Networks, LLC
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Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk

Docket No.070690-TS Date Docketed: 11/16/2007

Company: I Packet Networks, LLC

pfficial Filing Date:
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Case Assignment and Scheduling Record

Expiration:

Title: Application for certificate to provide shared tenant
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telecommunications service by I Packet Networks, LLC.
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Section 2 - QPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays.
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OPR Staff T McCoy

[:] Current CASR revision level

Time Schedule

WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
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Agenda
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12/18/2007

PAA Order - Close if No Protest

NONE
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where panels are assigned the senior Commnissioner is Panel Chairman:
the didentical panel decides the case.
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is

assigned the full Commission decides the case.
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Approved:
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Date: 11/20/2007




